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DATE: October 28, 2015 D5 ro
TO: Andrew Maurey, AFD Director 2L
FROM: Suzanne Brownless, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel = - .
RE: Docket No. 150001-EI - Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause §}A '

Pursuant to Chapter 11.04 of the Administrative Procedures Manual, approval is hereby
requested to have 8 copies, one-sided and 3-holed punched, of the following confidential
documents made by the Clerk’s office and distributed to Theresa Farley, GCL (413-6195):

Tampa Electric Company:

Page 38 of Exhibit PAR-1 (TECO witness Rusk), filed 3/3/15

Page 41 of Exhibit PAR-2 (TECO witness Rusk), filed 8/4/15

Page 18 of Exhibit PAR-3 (TECO witness Rusk), filed 9/1/15

Pages 3 of 6 and 5 of 6 of Exhibit JBC-1 (TECO witness Caldwell), filed 4/7/15
Page 8 of 10 of Exhibit JBC-2 (TECO witness Caldwell), filed 8/4/15

Pages 1 of 1 of Exhibit JBC-3 (TECO witness Caldwell), filed 8/14/15

Pages 9, 10, and 14 of the Direct Testimony of TECO witness Caldwell, filed 9/1/15
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If necessary at the hearing in Docket No. 150001-EI, scheduled for November 2-5, 2015,
staff will give one copy of these confidential materials to each of the following people:

Chairman Art Graham Commissioner Jimmy Patronis

Commissioner Ronald Brise' Charlie Beck, General Counsel

Commissioner Julie Brown Mary Anne Helton, Advisor to the Commission
Commissioner Lisa Polak Edgar Suzanne Brownless, Senior Attorney

After the hearing, staff will collect the confidential exhibits and return them to the Office
of Commission Clerk.
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